

From: [Champion, Charles EA \(Cllr\)](#)
To: [Cathy Kennedy](#)
Subject: FW: Street Lighting Between Cae Rex to the Park
Date: 07 September 2023 12:17:07

Cathy

For your information.

Charles Champion
Councillor
Elected Members
Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg
tel / ffôn:
mob / sym: 07927 788946
e-mail / e-bost: ceachampion@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

*Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.*

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

[Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook](#)
[Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter](#)

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

From: Chorley, Colin <CChorley@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 9:27 AM
To: Champion, Charles EA (Cllr) <ceachampion@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>
Cc: McWilliam, Susannah <smcwilliam@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>
Subject: Street Lighting Between Cae Rex to the Park

Dear Councillor Champion,

I am writing in response to your request for street lighting along the footpaths leading from Cae Rex to the Park in Cowbridge, which was submitted on June 29th, 2023. I sincerely apologise for the delay in my response.

I regret to inform you that there are currently no plans to provide additional lighting in this area, and I cannot accede to this particular request at this time.

It is essential to understand that we are facing significant challenges in reducing street lighting energy consumption and lowering CO2 emissions. In response to these pressing environmental concerns, our focus is primarily directed towards implementing energy-efficient measures within our existing street lighting infrastructure.

Furthermore, it is important to note that in accordance with the Highway Act 1980, the Council does not have a statutory obligation to provide street lighting on its highway adopted roads. While I acknowledge the importance of street lighting for the safety and well-being of our

community members, we must balance these needs with our environmental responsibilities and fiscal constraints.

I would like to emphasise that if funding becomes available in the future, the installation of street lighting in the specified area may be considered as part of our ongoing efforts to enhance public safety and convenience.

Once again, I apologise for the delay in my response to your request.

Kind regards

Colin Chorley
Team Leader / Uwch Swyddog Technegol
Visible Services and Transport / Gwasanaethau Gweledig a Thrafnidiaeth
Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg
tel / ffôn: 029 20673065
mob / sym: 07976112289
e-mail / e-bost: CChorley@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

*Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.*

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

[Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook](#)
[Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter](#)

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

Your Information will be used to progress your complaint or concern. It is done with your consent. I will share your information with the Council / organisation and others as is necessary. I will keep your information for five years after conclusion. You have rights in law to access, rectify, restrict or erase this data. The Information Regulator is the ICO who can be contacted at <https://ico.org.uk/>

Mae'n bosibl bod y neges hon yn cynnwys deunydd sy'n freiniol, yn gyfrinachol neu wedi'i warchod gan hawlfraint. Gan hynny, nid oes hawl i chi ei defnyddio o gwbl onibai ei bod wedi'i bwriadu ar eich cyfer, neu eich bod yn gyfrifol am ei throsglwyddo i'r sawl y'i bwriadwyd ar ei gyfer. Byddech yn torri rheol petaech yn gwneud hynny, a gallai hefyd fod yn erbyn y gyfraith. A fydddech gystal felly, â dileu'r neges, a rhoi gwybod i'r sawl a'i hanfonodd drwy anfon ateb ato. Ni chewch fod yn hollol sicr na chaiff eich neges ei chodi gan rywun arall pan fyddwch yn cyfathrebu â neges e-bost arferol ar y rhyngwrdd. Gan hynny, byddem yn eich cynghori'n daer i beidio ag anfon unrhyw wybodaeth mewn neges e-bost a allai eich blino petai'n cael ei datgelu. Cymerir yn ganiataol nad oddi wrth y Cyngor nac â sêl ei fendith ychwaith y cafwyd unrhyw farn, casgliad na gwybodaeth arall yn y neges hon nad yw'n berthnasol i waith swyddogol Cyngor Bro Morgannwg.

This email may contain privileged, confidential and/or copyright material and must not be used in anyway whatsoever, unless you are the intended recipient or person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient. Doing so is prohibited and may be unlawful. Instead, kindly destroy this message and notify the sender by reply e-mail. Communication by normal internet email is not 100% secure from interception by someone else. Therefore we strongly advise you not to email any information, which if disclosed could cause you distress. Opinions, conclusions and other information herein that don't relate to official Vale of Glamorgan Council business shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by the Council.
